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~CE NO. 45 

CITY OF DICKSON 
202 S. MAIN STREET 

Water Department 
DICKSON, TENNESSEE 37055 

May 19, 1992 

OVN.AMOC a:fP. 
Ms. Olarlotte M. Soulind 
Peachtree Center Tower 
230 Peachtree Street • N. w. 
Suite 5CX) · 

Atlanta, Georg1a 30303 

RE: Yar letter of foh>' 8, 1992 -Work Assigri'III!Ot «:04119 
Docunent Control • <D4119-SlP-lC-al9 

Dear Ms. Boul ind: 

As per your request, I am returning the two Q..sad sheets, marked with 
the pertinent water lines and City of Dickson sources. All water 
lines were not marked, due to the map scale. We are enclos.ing our 
"wa11 map" on a 1:600 ft. scale which does dep1ct all City of Dickson 
treated water distribution lines. 

In answering your QUeStions. the following infor"n'at1on is submitted: 

1. The City of Dickson's average raw water pu1'P8Qe is 1. 1 f¥'GD 
fran a 11 raw water sources. Peak purpage 1s presently about 
1.5 1-G) on isolated days. We manage the raw water sources to 
retain the City Lake at a level not to exceed 2 ft below t!1e 
spillway overflow. Capacities are as follows: 

A. Piney River intake: 
safe yield - 4.4 MGD 
present PUilJSQe capacity - 2. 1 MJJ 

B. CK-11 Well 
specific yield - 225 GAM 
Pl.I'I'P design - 160 ~ 
total depth - 400 ft (below land surface> 
purp setting - 173 ft (below land surface) 

C. CK-21 Well 
specific yield - 350 GAM 
PUT1J design - 350 G='M 
total depth - 160 ft (below land surface) 
Plli'P setting - 131 ft (below land surface) 

D. City Lake Intake 
safe continuous yield- 0.1 MGO 
present PU71J898 capacity - 2.1 t-m 
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2. The Piney River ·SOIJrce is utilized as a sole source, primarily 
between June 1 to December 1 of each year. This nay vary by 
30 days each way, depending on rainfall. Fran Decarber 1 to I 
June 1. the City Lake is used as a primary source, end 
supplemented by ll<-21 we11 fran ~ril 1 to June 1, ·(raw water 
to plant is mixed). When mixed, the Lake supply is 
approximately 0.90 MD with ll<-21 supplying 0.25 MD. CK-17 
well prodJces large qtentitiee of sand, which has caused shaft 
bearing failures. We have not utilized ll<-17 for sane three 
(3) years 

3. The City of Dickson, by contractus. 1 agreement purchase exactly 
250,000 gallons per day of treated water fran Turnbull Utility 
District. This contract was established in 1964 to-allow a 
financial base for Turnbull Utility Distrjct to-borrow funds 
from the Farmers Heme Administration and to estab}ish the 
utility district •. Over- the years, the Turnbull source has 
proven effect·;ve as an emergency ~ly. When needed, · 
Turnbull Ut 11 ity District can 51..pp ly as IIIJCh. as 1. 0 twro to the 
City of Dickson of treated water,. on a continuous basis. 

4. The nurber of water connections is 3640, as of April 30, 1992 . 
Prirrarily, each connection is a household or apartnent. There 
are however, some housing units of varying sizes on a single 
connect ion. For appro)( imat ion. of the above l'll.l'l"ber , 30 
connections cculd possibly serve 300 separate apartments. 

5. The City of Dickson sells treated water to the West Piney 
Utility District to the south of the City (app~Kimately 3.5 
million gallons per rronth, and to the Sylvia-Tennessee 
City-Pond Utility District to the northwest of the City 
(approximately 5.0 million gallons per month). 

6. Other uti 1 it i88 jn Dickson Coy)ty, other than those mentioned 
above are: Harpeth Utility District (serving Charlotte and 
northeast Dickson eou1ty area - epr1ng as a source of supply. 
st.Jpplerrented with purchased wter fran Tt.rrbull Utility 
District);. White Bluff Utility District (serving the town of 
White Bluff and areas north of the town - all water purchased 
fran Turnbull Utility District); Town of Vanleer (serving the 
town of Vanleer and areas around the town - source is a spring 
-Distribution lines are linked to the Sylvia-Tennessee 
City-Pond Utility District for emergency supply . 



• 

• 

, ... 

7. To llif knowledge since 1975, there have bea1 no ccntamination 
problems in any of the Dickson sources. 

It' you reQUire any e>eplanation or further information, please contact 
me at the above address or at (615) 441-9502. 

Sincerely, 

~-~rJJ~~ S(uJ_ 
SUperintendent 

TLG:rrbd 

cc:Mayor 
Ma:tntenance 
wetter. Plant· 


